

SARA JARRET

CERTIFIED MEDICAL ILLUSTRATOR
CERTIFIED ASSOCIATE IN PROJECT MANAGEMENT

610.761.7173



sara@atlasinmedia.com



North Wales, PA



Linkedin.com/in/
atlasinmedia



TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop CC

Adobe Illustrator CC

Adobe InDesign CC

Adobe Acrobat DC

Adobe Animate CC

Microsoft Office Suite

Macintosh and PC platforms

HTML & CSS

Project Management

EDUCATION

MASTER WEBSITE AND
GRAPHIC DESIGNER
CERTIFICATE

Springhouse Education &
Consulting Services
Exton, PA
2016 - 2017

MASTER OF FINE ARTS
Medical Illustration
Rochester Institute of Technology
Rochester, NY
2003 - 2005

BACHELOR OF ARTS
Scientific Illustration
Arcadia University
Glenside, PA
1999 - 2003

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Board Certified Medical Illustrator with over 10 years of experience creating accurate medical illustrations, graphics and designs for a wide range of clients, including publishers, scientists, medical professionals, pharmaceutical, and medical device companies. Creative, highly organized and extremely motivated with the ability to prioritize and accomplish objectives within deadlines while maintaining high standards.

EXPERIENCE

OWNER, PRINCIPAL ILLUSTRATOR

Atlas InMedia, North Wales, PA / 2005 - 2018

- Collaborate with clients, including but not limited to authors, editors, doctors and marketing personnel to define their illustration needs and propose solutions within budget and timeframe
- Research and develop accurate and effective illustrations and animations that portray complex concepts in visuals that engage a variety of audiences
- Design color palettes with art guidelines and styles to maintain consistency
- Negotiate illustration contracts with clients

SENIOR MEDICAL ILLUSTRATOR

Springer Nature, Philadelphia, PA / 2008 - 2016

- Researched, sketched and rendered medical illustrations and graphics for publication in medical handbooks, textbooks and atlases; print and digital
- Ensured accuracy of digital files for production
- Tracked progress of ongoing projects to meet publication deadlines
- Created, implemented and managed database of digital assets
- Communicated with illustrators, editors, doctors, authors, and freelance illustrators about scope of work, project deadlines and revisions
- Served in a managerial role in place of Illustration Director when they were unavailable
- Improved and streamlined workflow by teaching colleagues more efficient use of available software

ART COORDINATOR/MEDICAL ILLUSTRATOR

Wolters Kluwer, Philadelphia, PA / 2006 - 2008

- Established and managed art project deadlines
- Distributed art to freelance artists and managed independent contractors
- Developed medical illustrations and ensured accuracy of digital files
- Assisted colleagues in creative services with photo shoots

MEDICAL ILLUSTRATOR

Anatomical Justice, LLC, Nazareth, PA / 2005 - 2006

- Rendered medical illustrations from operative reports and designed exhibits
- Created positives and color enhancements of medical diagnostic films
- Organized and submitted applications for copyright registration